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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 1, 1973

TIME DAY
7:32 a.m. MONDAY

[PHONE
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Onut Lo LD
7:32 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:25 9:35 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
9:40 10:40 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.
10:45 ]10:55 The President met with:
George Allen, coach of the Washington Redskins football
team -
Mrs. George Allen
Felix Lumbrosso, French wine merchant and father of
Mrs. Allen
Mrs. Felix Lumbrosso, mother of Mrs. Allen
George Allen, 20~year-old son
Greg Allen, 18~year-old son
Bruce Allen, 16~year-old son
Jennifer Allen, ll-year-old daughter
Michael J. Farrell, Special Assistant
10:57 The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.
10:57 11:13 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:16 The President went to his office in the EOB.
11:17 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.
The President met with:
11:20 1:10 Mr. Colson
12:50 1:10 Mr. Bull
12:38 P The President telephoned Mr. Bull. The call was not completed,
1:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
1:25 The President had lunch.
6:35 The President had dinner.
7:52 R The President was telephoned by Chief Justice of the U.S.
. Supreme Court Warren E. Burger. The call was not completed|
8:28 P The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in
Los Angeles, California., The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 1, 1973

TIME DAY
8:50 p.m. MONDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.
[PHONE
TIME R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:50 8:53 4 The President talked long distance with the First Lady in

Los Angeles, California.

CD/SM/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY _P
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

{

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 2, 1973

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. \ 8:26 a.m. TUESDAY
TIME R-:lecleived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

8:26 The President had breakfast.

8:45 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:53 8:56 The President met with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L.

Warren.
8:56 9:03| P The President talked with Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme
Court Warren E. Burger.

9:28 The President went to his officé in the EOB.

9:30 | 11:20 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.
10:15 | 10:16 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
10:20 | 10:21 ]| P The President talked with Mr., Bull.

11:28 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:28 11:46 The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods
11:50 | 12:00 The President met with Mr, Bull.
12:13 12:56 The President met with:
William E. Timmons, Assistant
Mr. Bull

1:00 1:14 The President met with Mr. Timmons.

1:19 The President returned to his office in the EOB.

2:43 P The President requested that Mr. Colson join him.

2:45 3:30 The President met with Mr. Colson.

2:49 2:51 P The President talked with Mr. Timmons.

3:03 3:05 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:10 3:11| P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:12 3:13 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.

3:33 The President returned to the Oval Office.




| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

[} DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 2, 1973

TIME DAY
3:35 p.m. TUESDAY

4:41 6:09

4:46 4:51 P

6:10

6:14| 6:15| R

6:19 6:20| P
6:27 6:29| P
6:33 6:37| P
6:45
7:37 |7 9:20
9:44 10:00 P

10:01 P

10:34 | 10:37| P

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
3:35 4:19 The President met to discuss the 93rd Congress with Senate
Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:22 4:37 The President met with Mr. Timmons.

The President met with Mr. Colsop.

The President talked long distance with former President
Lyndon B, Johnson in Stonewall, Texas.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.

The President talked with Mr. Timmons.

The President talked with Mr. Colson.

The President had dinner.

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President talked with Mr, Colson.

The President telephoned his valet, Manolo Sanchez. The call
was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Colson.

SM/JAW/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
PHONE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 3, 1973

TIME DAY
8:29 a.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME P=Placed
R==Reccived

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:29

8:30 9:35

9:38
9:38 9:39
9:40 9:46

9:49] 10:28
9:57| 10:50

11:00 1:00

1:01 1:03] R

1:23 1:30

2:48 2:520 P

2:59 3:03 P

3:05 3:14

The President went to the first floor Private Dining Room.

The President hosted a breakfast meeting to discuss the 93rd
Congress with:
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
William E. Timmons, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

The President and Mr. Timmons went to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Timmons.
The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,

The President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. S

The President talked on a conference line with:
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
The President met with: *
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Richard A.
Moore.

The President talked on a conference line with:
House Majority Leader Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. (D-
Massachusetts)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

The President met for a photo opportunity with:
: Senator J. Bennett Johnston, Jr. (D-Louisiana)
Mrs. J. Bennett Johnston, Jr.
Mrs. J. Bennett Johnston, mother
J. Bennett Johnston III, son
Hunter Johnston, son
Mary Johnston, daughter
Sally Johnston, daughter
Betsy Allums, neice
Bill Allums, nephew
Mr. Timmons
White House photographer, in/out




[ THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
JANUARY 3, 1973

TIME DAY
3:16 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

3:16

3:32

3:43

3:31

3:39

4:02

5:06

6:17
5:18

6:39

7:12

7:54

The President met for a farewell handshake with:
David M. Abshire, Assistant Secretary of State
Mr. Timmons
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

Curtis C. Stapp, California truck driver

Mrs. Curtis C. Stapp

Donna Stapp, daughter

Donald F. Rogers, Consultant

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out
The President presented Mr. Stapp with the 1973 "Driver of
the Year" award sponsored by the American Trucking
Association, Inc.

The President met to discuss plans for a Roberto Clemente
Memorial Fund for Nicaraguan earthquake victims with:

Daniel M. Galbreath, President of the Pittsburgh v
Pirates baseball team

Dave Giusti, relief pitcher for the Pittsburgh
Pirates baseball team

Steve Blass, pitcher for the Pittsburgh Pirates
baseball team

Mr. Moore

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

Y

The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. W. Kenneth
Riland.

The President met with Dr. Riland.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

The President and Maj. Gen. Haig had dinner.

The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
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THC WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY (

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

-~

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 3, 1973

TIME DAY
8:39 p.m. WEDNESDAY

WASHINGTION, D.C.
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:39 8:59 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
10:14 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in

New York City. The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXGN'S DALY DIARY P

(Sce Travel Record fur Urveel Activicn

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
_ JANUARY 4, 1973
THr WHLiZ HOUSE ' TIME DAY T
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:20 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:35 | The President went to the Oval Office.
8:46 8:50| P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson,
8:53 8:55| p The President talked with Mr. Colson.
The President met with: ]
9:03 9:20 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:05 9:35 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:31 10:02 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:55 9:56 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:03 9:04| P The President talked with Paul L. Martin, Editor for Political
Trends of U.S. News and World Report.,
The President met with: .
10:03 11:33 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
10:03 11:33 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
10:03 11:33 Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
10:03 10:42 Mr. Kissinger
10:03 11:33 Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff Member
10:48 11:33 Mr. Kissinger
11:35 11:37 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
11:37 11:48 The President met to present the Defense Distinguished Servic.
Medal to his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen. Alexander M.
- Haig, Jr. For a list of guests attending the ceremony,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:48 11:51 The President met with Mr. Ziegler,
The President met with:
11:55 12:42 Elliot L, Richardson, Secretary of HEW and Secretary
) of Defense-designate
11:55 12:42 Mr, Kissinger
12:35 12:37 Mr. Butterfield
12:45 1:01 The President met with:
Gerard C. Smith, Ambassador from the U.S. to the
SALT Talks .
Mr. Kissinger ‘
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

11 Q@ ONAVERNMENT DRINTING OFFICK - 1072 O - 479004 | R T 8 N Do_sa
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 4, 1973

TIME DAY
1:06 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ‘ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:06 1:46 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:48 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:54 2:55| P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
The President met with:
3:02 4144 Mr. Haldeman
3:02 4:44 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
3:04 3:05 George J., Collins, Staff Assistant
4:18 4:19 Mr. Collins
4:30 5:15 Mr, Kissinger
5:16 5:50 The President met with Mr. Colson.
5:17 5:18 P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
5:52 The President went to the Barber Shop.
6:18 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:06 7:12] P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:26 The President and the First Lady had dinner with their
daughter, Julie. '

8:13 8:34 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Beverly Kaye

All present

Distinguished Service Medal Avard Presentation to

Maj. Gen. Aléxander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
January 4, 1972
Oval Office

Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Melvin R. lLaird, Secretary of Defense

Henry M. Kissinger, Assistant

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS

Robert F. Froehlke, Secretary of the Army

Gen. Creighton Abrams, Army Chief of Staff

Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant
Col. William 1. Golden, Military Aide

Mrs.- Alexander M. Halg, Sr., mother

Mrs. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., wife

Lt. Gen. Alonzo Fox, Ret., father-in-law

Alexander M. Haig. III, son

Cadet Brian Haig, son

Barbara Haig, daughter

Father Frank Haig, brother

Mr. and Mrs. Edward B. Meredith, sister and brother-in-law
Mrs. George Meredith, mother-in-law to Gen. Haig's sister

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary to the President -



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY D

(See Teavel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 5, 1973

TIME DAY
8:31 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:31 The President went to the Blue Room.
The President greeted bipartisan Congressional leaders.
8:37 The President went to the State Dining Room.
8:37 | 10:11 The President hosted a breakfast meeting for bipartisan
Congressional leaders and selected Committee Chairmen.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:11 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:18 | 11:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:22 | 11:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:00 | 11:12 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:53 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
12:02 1:02 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
12:37 | 12:38 Mary A. "Toni" Sidley, Secretary to Alexander P.
Butterfield
12:36 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
12:37 | 12:38 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
12:39 12:40 P The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons.
1:04 1:08 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:03 2:04 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:04 2:19 The President met with:
S. Zalman Shazar, President of Israel
Yitzhak Rabin, Ambassador from Israel to the U.S.
Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff member
White House photographer, in/out
2:19 The President escorted President Shazar and Ambassador Rabin
to their car parked in the south driveway.
2:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 5, 1973

TIME DAY
2:22 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

2:22

2:31

3:03

3:36

3:37

3:39

4:03

4222

2:30

3:00

3:36

4:01

4:22

The President met for a farewell handshake with his Science
Advisor, Edward E, David, Jr.

The President met with:

Kim Chong-pil, Prime Minister of the Republic of Korea

Kim Yong-sik, Foreign Minister of the Republic of Korea

Dong Jo Kim, Ambassador from the Republic of Korea to
the U.S.

Col. Kennedy

Carl Han, Special Assistant to the Prime Minister and
Interpreter

Henry Sullivan, State Department Interpreter

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
John Lynch, Prime Minister of the Republic of Ireland
Peter M., Flanigan, Assistant
Col. Kennedy
White House photographer, .in/out

The President escorted Prime Minister Lynch to the patio
outside the Oval Office.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Carlos P. Rumulo, Secretary of Foreign Affairs for the
‘Republic of the Philippines
Col. Kennedy
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with: A

Yen Chia-Kan, Vice President of the Republic of China

Tsai Wei-ping, Vice Minister of Foreign Affairs for
the Republic of China

James C. Shen, Ambassador from the Republic of China to
the U.S. ' ‘

Col. Kennedy

Lt. Col. William L. Golden, Military Aide

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the south driveway. He was accompanied
by:
Vice President Yen
Vice Minister Tsai
Ambassador Shen




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

3

TIME DAY
2:22 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T Out Lo | LD
4:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:25 4:39 The President met with Terry L. Decker, Secretary to Dwight L.
Chapin.
4:40 4:44 The President met with Mr, Ziegler.
| The President met with:
4:55 5:29 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:15 5:25 Mr. Kissinger
5:37 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:08 The President went to the East Room. He was accompanied by
the First Lady and their daughter, Julie.
6:08 6:48 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
freshmen Congressmen and bipartisan Congressional leaders.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out
6:48 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
daughter, Julie, went to the South Grounds of the White
House.
6:50 7:26 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
The President was greeted by Cdr. John L. Dettbarn,
Commanding Officer of Camp David.
7:27 7:29 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
Lodge. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
7:38 7:58 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
8:12 8:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner by the fireplace
with their daughter, Julie.
8:27 8:31 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
8:47 8:49 P The President talked iong distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
8:50 9:00 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D.C.
CD/SM/JD
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Mr. Timmons' office

All present

BIPARTISAN LEADERSHIP MEETING
State Dining Room
January 5, 1973

The President

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Majority leader Thomas P. O'Neill (D-Massachusetts)
Congressman Wright Patman (D-Texas)

Congressman Wilbur D. Mills (D-Arkansas)
Congressman Chet Holifield (D-California)

House Minority lLeader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Congressman John Anderson (R-Illinois)
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-0Ohio)

Congressman Jack Edwards (R-Alabama)

Congressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona)

Congressman Barber Consble (R-New York)
Congressman William B. Widnall (R-New Jersey)
Congressman Herman Schneebeli (R-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Frank Horton (R-New York)

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senator Frank Moss (D-Utah)

Senator John Sparkman (D-Alabama)

Senator Russell Long (D-Louisiana)

Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire )

Senator John Tower (R-Texas)

Senator Wallace Bemnett (R-Utah)

Senator Charles Percy (R-Illinois)

Senator Jacob Javits (R-New York)

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
John Ehrlichman, Assistant

Roy Ash, Director-designate of the OMB

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant (from 8:58 a.m. to 9:01)
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APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed
) a I 1dant & 5 Iix
LThe President & M£5. Nixon by EPS

e ¥’indicates present
The Vice President & MN&s., Agnew

The S’.,{e{ker & A SLlbert

. The Chief Justice & Mrs. Burger

N

ABDNOR, Rm/ James (5. Dak.) .
(Driver - O\E?rAmbur will return to pick him up afterwards)

ANDERSOXN, ReS. John B. (IIL.) , |
_ § 7
ARENDS, Rep. Leslie C, (I1.) £ 20

ARMSTRONG, 34 & Mrs. William L. (Colo)
ASH, H.K( Roy L. :

BAFALIS, Rg{& k/ L. A. (Fla.)

* BARTLETT, Sén. & MKDewey F. (Okla.)
BEARD, Rple.//&Mrs. Robin (Tenn. )
BENITEZ, H\,n‘.g/,k{me (Puerto Rico)

Benitez, Mi{{s Margarita (daughter)
BENNETT, Séa. & Mrs. “Wallace F. (Utah)
BOWEN, Reb. David iss.)

BREAUX, Rzep/ & M%s, Joha (La.)

BROWN, Rep. & Mrs. George E. {Calif.)
BURGENER, Rer” & Mrs. Clair (Calif)

BRECKINR;E?E, rohn Ky.)

BUTLER, . & Mfs. Caldwell (Va.) \ ,
CLARK, Se./&: Mea. Richard Towa) /
COCHRAN, RL% Thad (Miss.) 3
COHEN, Reg. & & William s. (Maine) : j
CONABLE, Rép. & Mfs. Barber B., Jr. (N.Y.)
)
CONLAN, Rgf. John B. (Ariz) ~ - ?
COOK, Hon. Richard K. |
CRONIN, p & N@S{Paul {Mass.)
DANIEL, Rq{& Mifs. Robert W. (Va.)
DELUGO, HbWA. & ¥ifs. Ron (Virgin Islands)
DEVINE, Rep. Samuel L. (Ohio)
DOMENICI, S#A. Pete V. (N. Mex. )
EDWARDS, 1&{ & ,y/{ Jack {(Ala,)
EHRLICHMAN, 1An. John D.

FORD, Rep. & Mrs, Gerald R, (Mich.)
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FLOTHLICH, 1gh. v e, Harold (Wise)
GTLALALY, D\/e, ?\'TZS/. Benjamin (N, ¥Y.)

GINN, I’L/ ['./frs. Bo (Q;.)
GRITFIN, S 2 Mvs./Robert P. (Mich.)
GUL\'iFR Ru)/& T\M‘S/ Bill (Fla)
GUYER, ch & Li/s Tennyson {Ohio)
HALDEMAN, Hén. H
HANRAHAN,-thp/. & Mls. Robert (. )
HASKELL, Séfi. & M{ Floyd K. (Colc.)
HATHAWAY, S, & né,{ William D. (Mainc)
HINSHAW, RAN?W (Calif.) '
HOLT, Mr. & Mr%uncan

(Mrs--Rep. MLarjorie Holt-- Md.)

HUBER, R.j;p./& s. Robert (Mich.)
HUDDLESTON, S‘BA’@S. Walter (Ky)
HUDNUT, Rg,p./‘& N(s William, III (Ind.)
JOHNSON, Rgp(&c Mr%. James (Colo.)
JOHNSTON, Sen. & &lrs. J. Bennett, Jr. (La)
JONES, Ref. & M4, James R. (Okla)
JORDAN, Rep. Barbara (Texas)
KETCHUM, R€p. & Mrs. William M.
KISSINGER, Ewh. Henry A.
KOROLOGOS, Ho{Tom C.
LITTON, Re{& Mfs. Jerry (Mo.)
LONG, Ref. & M¥s. Gillis (La.)
LOTT, Rccp./& Mrs. wém (Miss. )
MADIGAN, Rep. & }us. Edward (Ill.)
MANSFIELD, Se'n/. & Mfs. Mike (Mont.)

MARAZITI, Rep. Jom 1.)

MAIUTIN, Rep. & Mrs, James G, (N.C.)

o

McCLURE, Sgpd” & Mx€. James A. (Idaho)
McSPADDEN, Y. &y, Clem (©Oula)
MEZVINSKY, Ré/ﬂ ]_‘/-‘ Terard (Fm'd)

.‘/ <4
MOLEORD, Rep. & Mo

e
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MO/ LY, R Nre. John {(Mass.)
MOORI. D, 1/ /5 Carlos J. (Calif.)
NUNN, S¢ & Mrs. Sarm (Ga, )

O'BRIEN, Rep, f\/rs George (I1.)

O‘NE].LL, 114 &%Thomﬁs P., Jr. (Mass.)
OWENS, 11(,,1)/ & s, Wayne (Utah)
PARRIS, Rép. &Alrs. Stanford (Va)

PRITCHARD, R{I;. T6el (Wash.)
REGULA, Rep. J)lI‘S Ralph (Ohio)
RHODES, Rep/& I\Lr/.]'olm 3. (Ariz)
RINALDO, Rpf, - Matthew (N. J.)

ROSE, R Charles, I (N.C.)

RYAN, R/Leo J. (Calif,)

SARASIN, Rép. & Mfs. Ronald A, (Conn.)

SCHROEDER, /Mr{ & W/ James
(Mrs-Rep. %atricia Schroeder--Colo.)

SCOTT, Sen &/1\ rs. Hugh (Pa.)

SCOTT, 5/ Mrs. WilliamL. (Va.)

SHUSTER, Réf. & Mf%. E. G. (Pa)

STEELMA:?/.& Mrs. Alan (Texas)

STUDDS, Rep. Gerry E. (Mass.,)

SYMMS, R.e( & Mfs. Steven (Idaho)
TAYLOR, Ré%. & M;s/ Gene (Mo. )

TEAGUE, Rep. & Mrs. OlinE. (Texas)

THORNTON, Rep. Ray (Ark)
TIMMONS, Hb{ WilliamE,

TOWELL, K p~ &}sés David (Nev.)
WILSON, Rgp & I\’g-/s/. Charles (Texas}
TREEN, he") &\'Irs/Da\nd (La)

WALSH, I"‘-L/cﬁp & V‘xs Williamm F. (N.Y.)
WON PAT, Hgn? & \(r{ Antonio (Guam)
YOUNG, Rep. & Mrs. Andrew (Gal)
YOUNG, Rep. & Mrs. Edward {(S.C.)

YOUNG, nﬁ./& ¥fe. Samuel H. (IIL.)
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THS WA E HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 6, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:26 a.m. SATURDAY
' PaPlaced
TIME Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:26 The President had breakfast in the Aspen den.
9:27 9:28 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.
9:33 The President went to Birch Lodge.
9:40 9:42 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman, in Washington, D.C.
9:46 10:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
10:28 12:01 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
12:08 12:15 P The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
12:19 12:39 P The President talked long distancé with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D.C.
1:30 The President had lunch.
2:50 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. )
2:54 2:59 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
3:39 3:44 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff, in Washington, D.C.
3:52 4:08 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
' daughter, Julie, walked through the Camp David grounds.
4:08 The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge.
4:12 The President went to the Camp David sauna.
4:15 5:30 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by their
daughter, Julie, went swimming in the Aspen pool.
5:30 The Presidential party retufned to Aspen Lodge.
6:10 6:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
- C. G. Rebozo




THT Wi, & HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 6, 1972

PLACE DAY BEGAN

CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY
MARYLAND 6:50 p.m. SATURDAY
T,
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L | LD
6:50 8:21 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Three Coins in the
Fountain,"
§:22 8:23 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,

in Washington, D.C.

SM/JAW/JD




YHe WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY ' P

(See Teavel Record for Travel Activity) |

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 7, 1973

CAMP DAVID, ‘ TIME DAY
MARYLAND ) 8:40 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:40 The President had breakfast in the Aspen den.
9:01 The President went to Birch Lodge.
9:47 10:08 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
10:09 "}10:10 R The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Col.
William L. Golden.
10:13 | 1:57 R The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
2:02 The President returned to Aspen Lodge,
2:55 3:01 The President walked through the Camp David grounds. He was
accompanied by the First Lady and C. G. Rebozo.
3:01 The Presidential party returned'to Aspen Lodge.
3:10 4:10 The Presidential party went swimming in the Aspen pool.
4:10 The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge.
4:40 4:42 The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Yodge
to the Camp David helipad.
4:44 5:17 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
5:18 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
6:05 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
6:53 The Presidential party went to the White House theater.
6:54 8:30 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Ride the High Country.”
8:30 The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence.
SM/JB/JD
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

\ JANUARY 8, 1973
N TIME DAY

8:17 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRecsived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD N N
8:17 The President had breakfast. N
N
8:28 The President went to the Oval Office. h
8:42 9:33 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woor
9:35 | 10:43 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegle:
The President met with:
10:50 1:42 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:31 1:28 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:29 | 12:35 Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff member
1:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:56 3:00 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:04 3:11 (P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
3:26 3:28 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met to discuss his sixtieth birthday with:
3:29 4:04 Helen Thomas, reporter for United Press Internationa:
3:29 4:04 Fran Lewine, reporter for the Associated Press
3:29 4:04 Mr. Ziegler
3:28 | 3:31 White House photographer
Members of the press, in/out
The President met with:
4:05 4:10 Mr. Ziegler
4:06 5:32 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
5:30 5:34 Col. Kennedy
5:25 P The President requested that Col. Kennedy join him.
5:49 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:55 6:09 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:11 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:27 6:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:59 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
C. G. Rebozo
SM/IAW/ID



THE WEITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Tiavel Record for Travel Activity) F

PLACE CAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (M.o‘. Dsy, Yr.)
JANUARY 9, 1973
TIME DAY

8:12 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE .
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
" m Out Lo | LD
8:12 The President had breakfast,
8:24 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:28 P The President telephoned Congressman John J. McFall (D-
California). The call was not completed.
The President met with:
8:56 9:10 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:08 9:37 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met with:
9:39 9:42 Miss Woods
9:40 10:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:02 | 10:03 | P The President talked with Congressman McFall,
The President met to discuss wage-price controls with:
10:06 | 10:44 George P. Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
10:06 | 10:43 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of  Economic
Advisers (CEA)
10:06 10:43 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met to discuss Nicaraguan relief efforts with:
10:45 | 11:03 Maurice J. Williams, Deputy Director of the Agency for
International Development (AID) and the President's
Special Coordinator for Emergency Relief to
Nicaragua ‘
10:45 | 11:09 Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC Senior Staff Member
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
11:10 | 11:36 Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant
11:10 1:22 Mr., Haldeman
11:36 12:14 Roy L. Ash, Director of OMB-designate
11:36 12:14 Mr. Ehrlichman
12:20 12:30 Col. Kennedy
12:31 | 12:56 Kenneth R, Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
12:52 P The President telephoned Secretary of HUD George W. Romney.
The call was not completed.
1:23 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:30 2:38 P The President talked long distance with comedian Bob Hope in
Los Angeles, California.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
) (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JANUARY 9, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, R.C, 2:32 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
2:32 2:53 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
2:39 P The President requested that his Spec1al Consultant, Leonard
Garment, telephone Mr. Hope.
2:56 P The President telephoned Mr. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
3:02 3:03 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
3:04 P The President telephoned Mrs. George W. Romney. The call was
not completed.
The President met with:
3:09 4:25 Mr. Haldeman
3:10 4:25 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
3:24 3:25 | P The President talked with Mrs. Romney.
4:11 4:15 | R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
4:16 4:17 | P The President talked with Mr., Rebozo.
4:25 : The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
4:25 5:21 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored through the Washington,
D.C. metropolitan area to Bethesda, Maryland.
5:24 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, returned to the
second floor Residence.
6:06 The President went to the Red Room. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Miss Wocds
Mr. Rebozo
6:07 7:55 The President was the honored guest at a surprise birthday
party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
6:24 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
Graham in Rochester, Minnesota. The call was not completed.
8:02 The Presidential party went to the White House theater.
8:02 | 10:07 The Presidential party saw the film "Rowan and Martin's
Football Monologue' and the movie '"The Maltese Falcon."
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THE WHITE HOUSE -

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ~ ’
: [

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 9, 1973

TIME DAY
8:55 p.m. TUESDAY

THE WHITE HOUSE _
WASHINGTON, D.C., ~
TIME P Flaced
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:55 R The President was telephoned long distance by John B.
Connally, attorney for Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally
and Smith, in Floresville, Texas. Mr. Connally's birthday
greeting to the President was delivered to the President's
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield.
9:13 R The President was telephoned long distance by Edward O.
Sullivan, owner of Sullivan Realty. The call was not

10:07

completed.

The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was

accompanied by:
The First Lady
Ed Cox

CD/SM/JD




APPENDIX "A"

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
THE USHER'S OFFICE
ALL PRESENT

SURFRISE BIRTHDAY PARTY FOR THE PRESIDENT
State Dining Room

January 9, 1973

The President

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

Julie Nixon Eisenhower

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

C. G. Rebozo

Paul Keyes, television writer and producer

Robert H. Abplanalp, President of Precision Valves Corp.
Mrs. Robert H. Abplanalp

Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of the Reader's Digest

Mrs. Hobart D. Lewis

Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant to the Chief of Protocol
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson i '




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY "p

(See Travel Record for Travel Acti

vity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 10, 1973

TIMB DAY
8:38 a.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io| LD
8:38 The President had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:14 1:20 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:30 9:31 ‘Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:56 2:24 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
2:26 The President went to his office in the EOB.
3:34 3:35 | P The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.
3:41 3:46 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
3:49 3:50 | P The President talked long distance on a conference line with
entertainers Dan Rowan and Dick Martin in Burbank, ~
California. ' :
The President met with:
4:11 5:57 Mr. Haldeman
4:30 5:55 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff
5:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
7:28 7:30 The President talked long distance with Mrs. Richard E. Berlin,
wife of the President of the Hearst Corporation, in New
York City.
|




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) \P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 11, 1973

TIME DAY
8:19 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:19 The President had breakfast.

8:29 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:36 8:50 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose

Mary Woods.
9:04 9:42 The President met with NSC Senior Staff member Col. Richard T.
Kennedy.

9:08 9:09 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of Labor-

designate Peter J. Brennan in Massapequa, New York.

9:42 9:43 The President talked with Secretary of HUD-designate James T.

Lynn.

9:46 10:03 The President met with his Assistant, William E. Timmons.
10:05 | 10:16 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
10:20 11:03 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President met with members of the Council on Environmental
Quality (CEQ):
11:03 | 11:39 Russell E. Train, Chairman of the CEQ
11:03 11:39 John A. Busterud, member of the CEQ
11:03 | 11:39 Beatrice "Betty" Willard, member of the CEQ
11:03 11:39 Richard Fairbanks, Staff Assistant for the Domestic
Council
11:03 | 11:39 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:38 | 12:14 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
11:39 1:00 Mr. Haldeman
1:00 1:04 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield. '

1:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.

2:11 2:12 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

2:17 2:18 | P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.

The President met with:

2:30 3:15 Col. Kennedy

2:55 3:11 Mr. Ziegler

3:19 3:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
 JANUARY 11, 1973

TIME DAY
3:24 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRotsieed ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
The President met with:
3:24 4:35 Mr, Ziegler
3:57 5:30 Mr. Haldeman
5:10 5:13 Mr. Ziegler
3:55 3:56 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
4:15 4:17 P The President talked with Col. Kennedy.
5:02 5:03 | P The President talked with Secretary of Transportation-designate
Claude S. Brinegar.
5:10 5:11 P The President talked with Secretary of Commerce-~designate
Frederick B. Dent.
5:12 5:13 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury George P.
Shultz.
5:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:00 6:01 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:07 6:10 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:24 6:27 P The Presidenf talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
6:38 6:43 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:34 7:37 The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
SM/JAW? 5p
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY .P
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PLATE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 12, 1973

TIME DAY
8:07 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:07

8:19 8§:28 | P

8:55 9:25
9:23 | 11:25
9:23 | 10:00
10:30 | 11:15
10:30 11:15

11:43 11:49 P

11:50 P

11:55 1:55

1:56 2:00
2:55
3:04

-»3:33
3:35 3:42
3:50 . 6:11
4:00 5:12

5:25 6:15

The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President talked with NSC Senior Staff Member Col.
Richard T. Kennedy.

The President met with:
Gen. Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Army Vice Chief of Staff
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Marjorie P, Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods

The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him. '

The President met with Mr. Price. -

The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady went to the State Dining Room.

The President briefly addressed guests attending a reception
honoring members of the Shenyang Acrobatic Troupe of the
People's Republic of China. The President's remarks were
translated by Charles Freeman, State Department Interpreter.

The President and the First Lady received their guests. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the South Grdunds of the White House.

The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

The President met with Mr, Price.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 12, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:15 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReeerad ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:15 The President deplaned.

The President was greeted by Col., William Deming, Vice Wing
Commander, Homestead AFB.

6:25 6:39 The President flew by helicopter from Homestead AFB to the

Key Biscayne Compound helipad. ¥For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B."

~ The President was greeted by C. G. Rebozo.
6:40 ) The President and Mr. Rebozo went to 500 Bay Lane.
6:58 7:03 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
b Washington, D.C.
7:15. 8:05 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
8:15 | 10:05 The Presiient and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Mary, Queen of
Scots.

SM/CD/JD
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MANIFEST A
SPIRIT OF '76 26000

From Andrews AFB to Homestead AFB '

APPENDIX "C"

Departing 1630, Friday, January 12, 1973

:O@\]O‘U\phwt\')l—'

10.
11,
12.
13,
14,
15,
16.
17.
18,
19..
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
217.
28.

THE PRESIDENT - -
Mr. H. R. Haldeman
Mr. Ronald Ziegler
Mr. Raymond Price
Miss Rose Mary Woods
Mrs. Marge Acker
Dr. William Lukash
_CDR Craig Campbell
YNCS Donald Murray
MSgt Herb Oldenburg
R. Pontius

D. Keiser

D. Shaw

J. Carroll

W. Lorenz

G. Cosper -

G. Obrecht

T. Vermillion

R. Shell

Mr. Jack Kightlinger

Mr.
Mr.

Frank Cormier
Gene Risher
Gene McManus
Howard Norton
Harvey Georges

. Frank Cancellare

Carroll Kilpatrick

. Larry Higby

AP

UPI .
Westinghouse
USN&WR

AP Photo

UPI Photo
Washington Post
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P

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 13, 1973

KEY BISCAYNE, _ TIME DAY
FLORIDA ) 9:45 a.m, SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:45 The President had breakfast.
9:50 9:54 P The President talked long distance with NSC Senior Staff
Member Col. Richard T. Kennedy in Washington, D.C.
10:20 10:35 The President walked along the beach.
10:35 The President went to his office at 516 Bay Lane.
The President met with:
10:45 1:58 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:00 1:50 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
2:02 P The President telephoned C. G. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
2:05 The President had lunch.
2:09 2:10 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
2:14 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.
2:22 4:53 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored on Highway U.S."41l.
4:53 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:20 6:16 The President went swimming in the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
6:16 | 6:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:27 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
6:35 6:41 P The President talked long distance with Army Vice Chief of
Staff Gen. Alexander M., Haig, Jr. in Washington, D.C.
6:42 6:44 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,
7:15 7:45 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
SM/cp/Jp
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P! ACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 14, 1973

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 1:14 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
1:14 The President and C. G. Rebozo went to the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad.
The President and Mr, Rebozo greeted:,
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Gen. Alexander M. HaigQArmy Vice Chief of Staff
1:16 The Presidential party went to the Key Biscayne Compound
' residence.

1:16 2:25 The President met with Mr. Kissinger and Gen. Haig.

9:05 The President had breakfast,

9:19 9:21 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President met with:
9:45 1:45 Mr., Haldeman
10:05 |11:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:10 1:45 Mr. Kissinger
10:10 1:45 Gen. Haig
10:30 [10:40 Mr. Rebozo

1:50 The President and Mr. Rebozo had lunch.

2:00 3:21 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound residence to Mr. Rebozo's residence at the Ocean
Reef Club, Key Largo.

3:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the first half of the
Super Bowl football game featuring the Washington Redskins
and the Miami Dolphins on television.

5:00 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming.

5:20 6:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo watched the second half of the
Super Bowl game,

6:30 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:10 7:15 The President motored from the Ocean Reef Club to the Key
Largo helipad. '

7:15 7:32 The President flew by helicopter from Key Largo to the Key
Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

7:32 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., bay, Yr.)
JANUARY 14, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 7:40 p.m. SUNDAY
: PHONE
S, acrviry
In Out Lo | LD
7:40 7:41 |P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:43 7:44 |R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:58 P The President telephoned long distance to George Allen, coach
of the Washington Redskins, in Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.
8:03 P The President telephoned long distance to Don Shula, coach of
the Miami Dolphins football team, in Newport Beach,
California. The call was not completed.
8:36 8:46 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Allen in Los
Angeles, California.
10:00 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,

Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

cn/sM/.n
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PLACZ DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)
JANUARY 15, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:10 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:10 The President had breakfast.
11:24 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The call was not completed.
11:27 | 11:41 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:42 P The President telephoned long distance to Don Shula, coach of
the Miami Dolphins football team, in Newport Beach,
California. The call was not completed.
11:50 1:45 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:32 . R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
1:01 1:04 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Shula in Newport
Beach, California.
1:42 1:45 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
1:47 The President had lunch.
2:09 2:14 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
2:15 | 2:18 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
2:20 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
2:22 2:41 | R The President talked with Mr, Kissinger.
2:53 3:02 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
4:13 4:15 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
5:05 5:45 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
6:00 7:01 The President went swimming the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
6:29 6:35 | P The President talked with Mr, Haldeman,
6:44 6:50 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:58 7:01 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
7:01 The President returned to 516 ﬁay Lane.
7:15 7:18 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLATE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 15, 1973

TIME DAY

The call was not completed.

Mmioum/! ™

FLORIDA 7:30 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:30 7:45 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
9:38 9:41 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
10:32

R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in Albany, New York.
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DOCUMENT DOCUMENT
NUMBER TYPE SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS DATE RESTRICTION
1 Log p. 4 of 5 The White House 1/20/1973 A
tiood 06/
OPENED 06/2013

2 List Participants in 1973 Inauguration 1/20/1973 A
Ceremony — Appendix “C”

3 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 1/18/1973 A
Appendix “A”

4 List Presidential Guests Seated on the 1/20/1973 A
Inaugural Platform During the
Inauguration — Appendix “B” (3 pp.)

5 List Seating on Presidential Parade Platform 1/20/1973 A
—Appendix “E” (2 pp.)

6 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 1/26/1973 A
Appendix “E”

7 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 1/28/1973 A
Appendix “A”

COLLECTION TITLE BOX NUMBER
WHCF: SMOF: Office of Presidential Papers and Archives RC-12

FOLDER TITLE

President Richard Nixon'’s Daily Diary January 16, 1973 — January 31, 1973

PRMPA RESTRICTION CODES:

A. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.

B. National security classified information.

C. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual’s
rights.

D. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy
or a libel of a living person.

E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information.

F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law
enforcement purposes.

G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.

H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

DEED OF GIFT RESTRICTION CODES:

D-DOG Personal privacy under deed of gift

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

*U.S. GPO; 1989-235-084/00024 NA 14021 (4-85)
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DOCUMENT WITHDRAWAL RECORD

DOCUMENT DOCUMENT
NUMBER TYPE SUBJECT/TITLE OR CORRESPONDENTS DATE RESTRICTION
1 Manifest | Helicopter Passenger Manifest — 1/29/1973 A
Appendix “A”
2 List Participants in 1973 Inauguration A

Ceremony — Appendix “C”

COLLECTION TITLE

BOX NUMBER

WHCF: SMOF: Office of Presidential Papers and Archives RC-12

FOLDER TITLE

President Richard Nixon'’s Daily Diary January 16, 1973 — January 31, 1973

PRMPA RESTRICTION CODES:

. Release would violate a Federal statute or Agency Policy.

. National security classified information.

. Pending or approved claim that release would violate an individual's
rights.

. Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of privacy
or a libel of a living person.

Ow>»

O

E. Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or
financial information.

F. Release would disclose investigatory information compiled for law
enforcement purposes.

G. Withdrawn and return private and personal material.

H. Withdrawn and returned non-historical material.

DEED OF GIFT RESTRICTION CODES:

D-DOG Personal privacy under deed of gift

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

*U.S. GPO; 1989-235-084/00024 NA 14021 (4-85)
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY »
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 16, 1973

. TIME DAY

FLORIDA 9:00 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRecened ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:00 The President had breakfast.
9:49 | 10:00 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
10:14 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him.
10:35 | 12:05 The President met with Mr. Price.
\ . .
12:04 P The President requested that his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman,
join him.
12:20 1:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
1:20 1:45 The President walked along the beach.
1:45 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
1:52 The President had lunch,
3:02 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
~ Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
4:05 5:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III,
5:00 R The President was telephoned long distance bvar. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:17 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:20 5{24 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:24 5:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.
5:45 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
6:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
6:17 6:26 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:30 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.
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PLACE DAY CEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 16, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 6:55 p.m, TUESDAY
PPHOINE
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:55 7:08 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
7:11 7:16 | P The President talked with Mr., Haldeman.
7:29 7:31 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D.C.
7:31 8:10 The President had dinmer with Mr. Rebozo.
8:15

The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 17, 1973

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 9:37 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE,
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
9:37 The President had breakfast.
9:41 | 10:17 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
10:18 | 10:31 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
11:28 | 11:42 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Washington, D.C.
11:56 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him.
11:59 | 12:03 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.
12:05 12:12 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:15 2:20 The President met with Mr. Price.
1:25 1:26 P The President talked long distance with Staff Assistant Ann M.
Morgan in Washington, D.C.
1:27 1:28 p The President talked long distance with Miss Morgan in
Washington, D.C,
1:57 1:58 R The President talked long distance with Miss Morgan in
Washington, D.C,
2:27 The President had lunch.
2:35 3:15 The President walked along the beach.
3:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
3:17 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
3:20 3:21 | P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
3:29 3:31 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
3:47 4:49 The President and Mr. Rebozo went boating on the Coco Lobo III.
4349 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
4:52 5:07 p The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

[ S
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 17, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 5:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
me | e sty
" In Out Lo | LD

5:20 6:15 The President and Mr, Rebozo went swimming in the Key Biscayne
Compound pool,

6:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.

6:35 The President went to 500 Bay Lane.

7:23 7:29 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:30 8:00 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

7:37 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

8:15 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.

8:40 8:58 | P The President talked with Mr. Price.

9:24 9:33 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in

Washington, D.C.

Cb/sM/ .
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PLACE DAY BEGAN - DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
, 1973
KEY BISCAYNE, TIMB DAY

FLORIDA

9:15 a.m,. THHRSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

9:15

9:33 9:50
9:52 9:59
10:15 11:45

10:31 | 1¢:40
10:55 | 16:56

11:46 ) 11:53

11:53
12:40 12:59
12:59

12:59 1:00

1:00 1:07

.The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.

The President had breakfast.

Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.,

The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.

The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

The President talked long distance on a conference line with
members of the Nominating Committee of the Republicam
National Committee (RNC) in Washington, D.C.:

Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas), departing Chairman of
the RNC
McDi1l "Huck" Boyd, National Committeeman for Kansas
and Chairman of the Nominating Committee
Mrs. Ronald "Gerridee' Wheeler, National Committeeman
for North Dakota
Mrs. Max S. "Carla'" Coray, Republican State Chairman
for Hawaii
Robert C. Davidson, National Committeeman for New
Mexico
Mrs. Harold B. "Nelda' Barton, National Committeewoman
for Kentucky
George Willeford, Republican State Chairman for Texas
Robert P. Bass, Jr., National Committeeman for New
Hampshire
Mrs. Consuelo Bailey, National Committeewoman for
Vermont
The President recommended that George Bush, Ambassador from
the U.S. to the U.N., be nominated as new Chairman of the
RNC.

The President went to 500 Bay Lane.
The President walked along the beach.
The President returned to 500 Bay Lane.

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in

Uachineton, D.O.

e e
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 1:10 p,m, THURSDAY
PHONE _
TIME R Reteved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
1:10 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
1:17 1:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
1:22 1:43 ]| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:43 The President had lunch near the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
3:00 5:15 The President met with Mr. Price near the Key Biscayne
Compound pool.
5:08 5:09 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
5:16 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
5:23 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:25 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound pool.
6:10 The President went to 516 Bay Lane.
7:25 The President returned to 500 Bay Lane.
7:25 7:45 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
7:45 The President returned to 516 Bay Lane.
7:59 The President went to the Key Biscayne Compound helipad.
8:01 8:11 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
8:21 | 10:16 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
9:15 9:35 The President met with Mr. Price.
9:36 | 10:16 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
10:16 The President deplaned.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 18, 1973

TIME DAY

FLORIDA 10:24 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
10:24 | 10:32 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to

10:34

the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the second floor Residence.
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" MANIFEST

VC-137, 26000, THE SPITIT OF '76

Homestead ATB, Florida -« Andrews AFB Maryland
2020, Januazj 18, 1973 . )

'1.. THE PRESIDENT

4. Mr, Charles G, Rebozo

.3, Mr. H. R, Haldeman

4, Mr, Ronald L. Ziegler

5. Mr. Raymond Price

6. ' Mise Rose Mary Woods

7.  Mr., Lawrence Higby

8. Mrs. Marj Acker

. 9. Dr. William Lukash

10. LTC William L., Golden

11, " YNCS Donald L. Murray

12,  MSG Herbert G. Oldenberg .

_ ]3,. " 8P7 Norman J, Stahl

l4.-- GySgt M. A, Collins

15, R. Pontius

‘16.  R. Keiser

17. . C. Rochner

18. J. Novak

19.. R. Grosscnbacher ‘
20. G. Kendall . N h A
2l. ' D. Reeves o y
22. F. Renzi a ' ’

- 23, R. McCann

24,  Jack Kightlinger

25, Gaylord Shaw - AP
26." Helen Thomas . - UPIL

- 27¢  Henry Trewitt - : " Newsweak
28, . Bill Gill R - ABC '
29, Adam Clymer ' ' Baltimore Sun
30, Harvey Georges . AP Photo

3. ' Frank Cancellare UFI Photo -
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
8:25 a.m. FRIDAY

9:33 9:34 |P

9:35 10:12
10:05 10:55

11:07 11:25
11:08 11:09
11:26 11:40
11:50 12:00
11:52 11:53

11:56 11:59 |P

12:17 12:22

12:37

1:10

1:13 1:15
1:13 1:18
1:16 1:18
1:16 1:18
1:16 1:18
3:07 4:10
4:12 P
4:15 4:29

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

The

PHONE
TIME ReRecied ACTIVITY
T h Out lo | LD
8:25 The President had breakfast.
8:38 The President went to his office in the EOB.
8:38 8:43 The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
9:32 P The President requested that his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr., join him.
The President talked with Mr. Bull.

President met with:
Mr. Price
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Mr. Price
President met with Mr. Price.
President met with Mr. Price.
President met with Mr. Bull.
President talked with his daughter, Julie.
President met with:
Mr. Price
Mr. Bull
President went to the Barber Shop.
President returned to his office in the EOB.
President met for a personal photo session with:
Mr. Bull
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Bull

Members of the press
White House photographer

President met with Mr. Price.
President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.

President met with Mr. Ziegler.
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~ [ PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
: JANUARY 19, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:40 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D '
The President met with:
G1b0 | 5:23 Mr. Haldewan
5:04 | 5:05 Mr. Price
5:24 | 5:55 The President met with Mr. Price.
: The President met with:
5:56 | 5:57 Mr. Bull
5:56 | 6:40 C.G. Rebozo
6:40 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:00 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room.
7:29 | 7:30 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
7:34 P The President telephoned Mr. Price. The call was not
completed.
7:51 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Price. The call was
not completed,
8:29 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds
of the White House.
8:30 | 8:35 The President and the First Lady motored from the South

Grounds of the White House to the John F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Arts.

The President's activities during the Inaugural concerts were
televised nationwide and recorded by White House
photographers.

8:37 The President went to the holding room in the Eisenhower
Theater. He was accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie D. Eisenhower

The Presidential party was greeted by:
J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Committee
Mrs. J. Willard Marriott
Pamela Powell, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Concerts
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
8:37 p.m. FRIDAY

TIME

P—=Placed
R=Received

o | o |

ACTIVITY

“Q:22

- The President went to -the Opera House holding room.

The President entered the Presidential box. Seated with the
President were:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie Eisenhower

Miss Powell

The Presidential party attended the first portion of the 1973
Inaugural Youth Concert. Entertainment was provided by:
Laurie Lee Schaefer, Miss America 1972
Mike Curb Congregation, entertainers
The New Seekers, entertainers
The Sylvers, entertainers
Tommy Roe, entertainer

The Presidential party departed the Presidential box.,
The Presidential party was joined by Mr. and Mrs. Marriott.

He was
accompanied by: .
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
The President entered the Presidential box. Seated with the
President were:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Miss Woods

The Presidential party attended the second portion of the
1973 Inaugural American Music Concert. Entertainment was
provided by:

Bob Hope, comedian
Vicki Carr, entertainer
Mike Curb Congregation, entertainers

The Presidential departed the Presidential box.
The Presidential party was joined by:

Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
Miss Powell
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
10:12 p.m., FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P="Placed
R=Rcccivci ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LI)
10:12 The Presidential party went to the holding room in the
Concert Hall.
The Presidential party was joined by:
Rev. Billy Graham, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Symphonic Concert
Mrs. Billy Graham
The President entered the Presidential box. Seated with the
President were: '
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Rev. and Mrs. Graham
The Presidential party attended the second portion of the
1973 Inaugural Symphonic Concert. Entertainment was
provided by:
The Philadelphia Symphony Orchestra conducted by
Eugene Ormandy
Van Cliburn, piano soloist
Charlton Heston, actor
The Presidential party departed the Presidential box.
11:46 The President returned to his motorcade. He was accompanied
by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
. Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
11:46 11:54 The President and the First Lady motored from the Kennedy
Center to the South Grounds of the White House.
11:57 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
11:58 Mamie Eisenhower departed.
SM/CD/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973

b o

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:21 a.m, SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
) R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:21 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. The
call was not completed.
12:22 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant Stephen B, Bull.
The call was not completed.
12:29 12:30 ]| P The President talked with Mr. Bull.
12:37 12:40}) P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:49 1:03 The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:04 1:46 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
1:46 1:49 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:35 The President had breakfast.
9:32 9:59 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
{ 10:01 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
‘ Price, Jr. The call was not completed.
110:29 P The President telephoned Mr., Haldeman. The call was not
) completed.
§11:03 The President went to the Map Room. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
111:03 11:11 The President and the First Lady hosted a coffee for selected
participants in the 1973 Inauguration ceremonies. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out
The President's activities during the Inaugural ceremonies,
including the swearing-in ceremony, parade, and balls,
were televised nationwide and recorded by White House
photographers.
11:11 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
: the White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973

TIME DAY
11:16 a.m. SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

11:16

11:25

11:41

12:00

11:25

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to. the east front of the Capitol. He was accompanied
by:

The First Lady

Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada), member of the
Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural
Ceremonies

Senator Marlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky), member of the
Joint Congressional Committee on Inaugural
Ceremonies

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Kenneth R. Harding, Sergeant-at-Arms of the U.S. House
of Representatives
William H. Wannall, Sergeant-at-Arms of the U.S.
Senate

The President, escorted by Mr. Harding and Mr. Wannall, went
to the holding room on the second floor of the Capitol.

The President went to the Inaugural platform. He was
escorted by:
Mr. Harding
Mr. Wannall
Senator Cannon
Senator Cook
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana),
member of the Joint Congressional Committee on
Inaugural Ceremonies
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma),
member of the Joint Congressional Committee on
Inaugural Ceremonies h
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R~Michigan),
member of the Joint Congressional Committee on
Inaugural Ceremonies
House Majority Leader Thomas P. 0'Neill (D-
Massachusetts), member of the Joint Congressional
Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies
For a list of other Presidential guests on the Inaugural
platform, see APPENDIX "B."

Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court Warren E. Burger
administered the oath of office to the President. For a
list of other participants in the ceremony, see APPENDIX

”C . "
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:02 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

T Out Lo | LD
12:02 The President delivered his Inaugural address.

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with Vice President and Mrs. Spiro .T. Agnew.

12:26 The President and the First Lady returned to the holding room
in the Capitol.

12:44 The President and the First Lady went to room S-207. They
were escorted by:

Mr. Harding

Mr, Wannall

The President and the First Lady were guests of honor at a
luncheon hosted by Members of Congress and the Joint
Congressional Committee on Inaugural Ceremonies. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX 'D."

The President and the First Lady returned to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady went to the Presidential
motorcade.

1:37 2:17 The President and the First Lady motored from the Capitol to
' the South Grounds of the White House. The Presidential
motorcade was followed by the 1973 Inaugural Parade.

2:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie Eisenhower

2:41 2:42 The Presidential party walked from the north entrance of the
‘ White House to the Presidential reviewing stands.

2:42 4:03 The Presidential party viewed the 1973 Inaugural Parade.

) During the parade the President met briefly with former
Speaker of the House John McCormack (D-Massachusetts).
For a list of other guests seated on the Presidential
reviewing stand, see APPENDIX "E."

4:09 The President, returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accompanied by:

The ¥First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie Eisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1973

TIME DAY
4:10 p.m. SATURDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C

PHONE
v Fhis, werviry
T Out Lo | LD
4:10 Mamie Eisenhower departed.
4:35 4:37 |1 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
5:07 5:08| P The President talked with U.S. Secret Service Agent Robert H.
Taylor.
5:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower

10:13 The Presidential party went to the Diplomatic Reception Room.

10:13 10:16 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity.

10:16 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the White
House.

10:17 10:23 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the John F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Arts.

The President and the First Lady were joined by:

Mr. and Mrs. Cox '

Julie Eisenhower

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Committee

Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

10:27 The Presidential party went to the Grand Foyer of the
Kennedy Center.

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including persons from the Southern States and the District
of Columbia and the surrounding metropolitan area.

The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Lionel
Hampton and his orchestra. The President also danced with
Mrs. Gerald D. Snyder, a former language specialist with
the NSC.

10:49 The President went to the terrace level of the Kennedy Center.

He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTION, D.C.

DATE (Me., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 20, 1973
TIME DAY

10:49 p.m, SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed

R=Received

In Out

Lo

Ty

ACTIVITY

11:05

11:12 11:22

11:40 11:54

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball.

" The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Pete

Fountain and his orchestra,

The President departed the terrace level of the Kennedy Center.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr, and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott

The President and the First Lady motored from the Kennedy
Center to the Pension Building.

The President and the First Lady went to the ballroom. They
were accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including members of the Diplomatic Corps and persons from
the Midwestern States.

The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Guy
Lombardo and his orchestra. The President also danced
with Mrs. Eisaku Sato, wife of the former Prime Minister of
Japan.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Pension
Building to the Sheraton Park Hotel.

The President and the First Lady went to the ballroom. They
were accompanied by:
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott

The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Youth
Ball.

The President and the First Lady danced to the music of Sy
Zentner and his orchestra.

For a record of the President's activities which occurred after]
midnight, see the Diary for January 21, 1973.

fylerat
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
THE WHITE HOUSE

' JANUARY 20, 1973
WASHINGTON, D.C. , TIMB DAY
: 11:4) a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Plsced
==Received ACTIVITY
Tl ] ow Lo | LD
ERRATA
11:41

Add to the list of escorts:

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

(Source: White House photographs)
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 20, 1973

TIME DAY
11:40 p.m. SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccni~:c:l_l ACTIVITY
T Out 1o | 1D
ERRATA
11:40( 11:54 The President and the First Lady danced to the music of

5i Zentner and his orchestra.




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
EPS, Appointments Center

All Present

COFFEE PRECEDING INAUGURATION CEREMONIES
MAP ROOM, THE WHITE HOUSE
January 20, 1973

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

Julie Eisenhower

Mamie D. Eisenhower

Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

Senator Howard W. Cannon (D-Nevada)

Senator Marlow Cook (R-Kentucky)

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Committee
Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

William Cochrane, Executive Director of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. William Cochrane
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
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APPENDIX "DV
Attendance confirmed bv

Tom Gay, Joint Congressional

Committee on Inaugural
LUNCHEON HOSTED BY MEMBERS OF CONGRESS Ceremonies

January 20, 1973 All present
CAPITOL HILL, WASHINGTON, D.C.

4

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Senator Marlow W. Cook (R-Kentucky)

Mrs. Marlow Cook

Senator Howard W. Cannon {(D-Nevada)

‘Mrs. Howard W. Cannon

“Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)

Mrs. Carl B. Albert

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)

Mrs. Mike Mansfield

House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

Mrs. Gerald R. Ford

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)

Mrs. Hugh Scott '

Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox

Terrence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop of New York

Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)

Mrs. Robert P. Griffin

J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. J. Willard Marriott

Julie Eisenhower .

Rev. E. V. Hill, Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church, Los Angeles, Calif.

" Mrs. E. V. Hill

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)

Mrs. Leslie C. Arends

Senator B. Everett Jordan (D-North Carolina)

Mrs. B. Everett Jordan

Ethel Ennis, singer

James Agnew, son of the Vice President

Conelia Angelos, fiancee of James Agnew

Rabbi Seymour Siegel, Assistant Dean of the Herbert H. Lehman
Institute of Ethics

George Bush, Ambassador from the U.S. to the U.N.

Mrs., George Bush

Former Speaker of the House John McCormack (D-Massachusetts)

William Cochrane, Executive Director of the 1973 Inaugural Committee

Mrs. William Cochrane

Susan Agnew, daughter of the Vice President

Kimberly Agnew, daughter of the Vice President

Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme Court

Mrs. Warren E. Burger

Senator Robert Byrd (D-West Virginia)

Kenneth R. Harding, Sergeant-at-Arms of the House of Representatives

Mrs. Kenneth R. Illarding

. \ C



-2~ APPENDIX 'D" Continued

Robert DeHaven, son~in-law of the Vice President
Pamela DeHaven, daughter of the Vice President
Senator James 0. Eastland (D-Mississippi)

Mrs. James O. Eastland

William Pat Jennings, Clerk of the House

Mrs. William Pat Jennings

William H. Wannall, Sergeant-at-Arms of the Senate
Mrs. William H. Wannall

Mamie Doud Eisenhower
Archbishop Iakovos, Primate of the Greek Orthodox Church of

North America
Congressman John J. McFall (D-California)
Mrs. John J. McFall
William E. Timmons, Assistant to the President
Mrs. William E. Timmons
Francis R. Valeo, Secretary of the Senate
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
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W LEE DAY BEGAN, " .DATE’(Mo., Day, Yr.)’ R
. (JANUARY 21, 1973 -
SHERATON PARX HOTEL TIME bay
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:17 a,m, SUNDAY

N PHONE
TiME xl ﬁR}::ccnsed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo lD
The President's activities during the Inpaugural Balls were
televised nationwide and recorded by White House
photographers,
12:17 12:28 The President and the First Lady motored from the Sheraton
Park Hotel to the Museum of Natural History.
The President went to the ballroom. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie D. Eisenhower
J. Willard Marriott, Chairman of the 1973 Inaugural
Committee
Mrs. J. Williard Marriott
The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including persons from the Western States.
The President and the First lady danced to the music of Les
Brown and his orchestra,
12:52 12:55 The President and the First Ladv motored from the Museum of
Natural Hlstory to tne_Museum of Hlstory and Technology.
DL A L) -‘: ERO --5.-__. S e Lo ARSI .-u.* AN oL e
Tbe Pre51dent went to the ballroom. He was accompanled by
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhowar
Mr. and Mrs. Marriott
The President addressed guests attending the Inaugural Ball,
including persons from the Northeastern States.
The President and the Tirst Lady danced to the music of the
Ray Bloch Orchestra.
The President and the First Ladv bade farewell to Mr. and Mrs.
Marriott.
1:14 1:18 The President and the First Lady motored from the Museum of
History and Technology to the South Grounds of the White
House,
1:19 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Ladv
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

SHERATON PARK HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1973

TIME DAY
1:50 a.m. SONDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo

LD

v

ACTIVITY

1:50

10:07
10:33
10:46

10:46

11:05

11:05

12:04

12:10

1:00

10:37

11:04

12:04

1:00

P

The President telephoned C. G. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.

The President had breakfast.

The President talkedeith his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

- The President went to the Yellow Oval Room.

The President had coffee with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Mamie Eisenhower
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
Rev. Joseph L. Bernardin, Archbishop of Cincinnati
Rev. and Mrs. Billy Graham
Rabbi Edgar F. Magnin, Wilshire Boulevard Temple, Los
Angeles
Mrs. Edgar F. Magnin

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a worship service
conducted by:
Archbishop Bernardin
Rev. Mr. Graham
Rabbi Magnin
The Mormon Tabernacle Choir also participated in the
service. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President participated in a photo opportunity in the
Grand Hall with:
The First Lady
Archbishop Bernardin
Rev. Mr. Graham
Rabbi Magnin
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady received guests in the
State Dining Room.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady participated in a photo
opportunity with the Mormon Tabernacle Choir.
White House photographer, in/out

’
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

SHERATON PARK HOTEL
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1973

TIME DAY
1:00 p.m. SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Reccived

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

5:52

5:33

7:37

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to:
Archbishop Bernardin
Rev. Mr. and Mrs. Graham
Rabbi and Mrs. Magnin

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,

The President talked with Army Vice Chief of Staff Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.

The President went to the State Dining Room. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception honoring
members of the Nixon and Ryan families. For a list of
guests, see APPENDIX '"B."

White House photographer, in/out

The President went to his office in the EOB.

The President met with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with Mr. Bull.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President and the First Lady went to the Red Room.

The President and the First Lady greeted Vice President and
Mrs. Agnew.

The Presidential party went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception honoring
members of the Republican National Committee and their
spouses. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "C."

White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1973

PLACE DAY BEGAN

TIME DAY

SHERATON PARK HOTEL
8:10 p.m. SUNDAY

WASHINGTION, D.C.

PHONE

TIME P==Paced
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

The President had dinner in the Yellow Oval Room with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

8:10

SM/CD/JD




Sunrlay, Januarvy 21, 1973 APPRNDIX “A"
at I o'clock Attendance confirmed by
EPS
v/ indicates not present
The President & Mrs. Nixon
AGNEW, The Vice President & Mrs.
EISENHOWER, Mrs. Dwight D,
COX, Mr, & Mrs, Edward Finch

EISENHOWER, Mrs. Dwight D., II

o
fg
p
'/

o

iy
U
Y
1

he Most Reverend Joseph L.
GRAXANI, The Reverend Dr. & Mrs. Billy
MAGNIN, R=bbi & Mrs. Edgar F.
ARENDS, 2en. & Mrs. Leslie
ARMITAGZ, Mrs, Constanc;e
ARMSTRONG, Mr. & Mrs, Tobin
BAROODY, Hon. & Mrs. William J., Jr.
BASTA, Mrs. Elizabeth (wife of organist)
!
BENTLEY, Mr. & Mrs.. William R.
BERMNAN, Hon. & Mrs. Ronald S,
BITTINGER, Mr. & Mrs. Don

- BORK, Mr. & M-z, Rode
BORMAN, Ccl. &1

BRINEGAR, Mr. & Mrs, Claude S.
SROWN, Mrs., William H., III
\/.BUCHANAN, Hon. &‘6{1‘3. Patl’i;:k J'.»
BURGER, The Chief Justice & Mrs.
BURKE, Adm. & Mrs. Arleigh
BURNS, Hon. & Mrs. Arthur F.
BUTZ, The Secy. of Agriculturé & Mrs.
CALHOO.\',‘ Mr., & Xirs, Jesse
CANPBELL, Hon. & M=zs, J. Phil
CARLUCCI, Hon. & Mrs, Frank C.
CAR'I‘E):{, Ar. Robert
CASEY, Hon. & Mrs, William J.

CLEMENTS, Hon, & Mrs., William .



COREY, De.s & Mrs) Milton
COLT, tion, tLuMrs, Kenneth R, Jr,
COLLIER, MR. & Mrs. Robert
COLSON, Hon. & Mrs. Charles .

CROSBY, Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth

DZAN, Mzx, & Mxs, Jonhn Wesley, 111
DELYAIMNNIS. Mr. & MRs., Leon

DENT, Mix, % Mrs. Fredrick B,

DIXON, M-, & MNrs. Robert
wIZOLE, S=n., Robert

EBERLE, Hon. % Mrs, William D.

HE
ERWIN, Mr, & Mrs, William W.

EERLICHMAN, Hon. & Mrs, John D.
EYVANS, Mr. & Mrs. Mark

%

ANCBONER, Mr. & Mrs., Harold
FIRESTONE, Mr. & Mrs. Kimball C.
FITZSMMOXNS, Mr, & Mrs., Frank

TLIMMING, Hoa, & Mrs. Arthur

TLETCHER, Zcn. & Mrs. James C.

llJ

=ORD, Rep. & Mrs. Gerald R..

TRANK, Mr. & Mrs. Randolph

CARMENT, Hon. & Mrs. Leonard
HALDIEMAN, Hon., & Mrs. H.R.
HAMPTON, Hoa. & Mrs. Robert E.

HANKS, Hon. Nzncy

JOHNSO;\’, Hon & Mrs. Donald E.

KEARNS, Hon, & Mrs. Henry

KENNY, Ar., & Mrs, Austin

KEOOGIIA, Hon. & Mrs, James
"VﬁISSI;\TGER, Heon., Henry Al

KLEIN, Hon. & Mrs., Herbert G.

KLEINDIENST, The Atty. Gen. & Mrs.

KLEPPE, Uon, & Mrs, Thomas S,



Kap rial,, Mro f2 Mres, John
[LROCGH, Hono & Aes, kugil, Ju.

LASKER, Mre., & Mrs., Uernard J.
LXWIS, Hon, & Mrs, Hobvart D,
VﬁICY, Mr, & ﬂ(s William

LLYNN, Hon. & Mrs. James T.
MAGRUDER, Hoa., & Mrs., Jeb S,
NMALZY, oz, X Mrs., Frederic V.
MANSTIZZD, Sen. & Mrs. Mike
MARKE;[, M-, & Mrs, Tom
MARKS, o=z, & Mrs., Leonard
MARRIOTT, M. & Mrs., J, Willard
MARSHALL, Mr. & Mrs. J. Paull
WIcKEVITT, Mr. &)Mrs. James
MCOORE, Hon. & Mrs. Richard A.
MQOOREZR, Adm. & Mrs. Thomas. H.
MGCSXOW, Mr. & Mrs, Michael
NEVIUS, Mr. & MNrs. John

O'MALLEY, ._\iaj. Cen, & Mrs. C.S,.,Jr.
PAPPAS, Mr.' Tom

PARKER, Mr. & Xrs. Dan

PIROT, Mr. & Mrs, . Ross,
FHEILLIPS, Hon& xf-s. Howard

Porter, Hon & Nrs. William J.
POWELL, Miss Pam

PRICE, Hon. Raymond K.

RAUSCH, Father James S.

REINKE, Mr & Mrs. J. B.
RICHARDSZY, The Secy. of HEW & Mrs.

ROBERTS, Mr. & Mrs, Richard
ROGERS, The Sa2c¢y. of State & Mrs,

RUCKELSHATUS, Hon. & Mrs, William D,
RUMSFELD, rion & Mrs. Donald

RUSH, Hon & Mrs. Kenneth

SAFIRE, Hon & Myrs., William L.

%\I‘I. Hon, John A.

SCHLESINGER, Hon & Mrs. dames R

SCIHUBERT, Hon & Mrs. Richard 17,



SCHULMAN, Mr. & Mrs., Samuel
SCOWCROET, Brig. Gen., & Mrs, Brent
SHULTZ, The Secy. of the Trras. & Mrs.

SIMON, Hon. & Mrs, William E.

SNEED, Hon & Mrs, Joseph T.

TZEZVES, Mr. & Mrs. Robert

SUNDQUIST, Mr. & Mrs. Donald
TARR, Hona & Mrs, Curtis W,
TEMPLE, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence .
TKACH Maj. Gen. Walter R. |
TIMMONS, Hon & Mrs. William E.
TRAIN, Hon & _\Irs.' Russell E.
VAOLCKER, M.rs. Pzul A.

SWALL, Mr. -&: AMrs, Frank

WASHINGTON, Zon & Mrs. Walter

-

WEINBERGER, Hoz. & Mrs.- Caspar W.
WIZITAKER, Hon. & Mrs. John C,

| WILLIAMS, Gowv. & Mrs. Jack
WILSON, Chief & Mrs., Jerry
WOODS, Hon. Rose Mary
YEAGER, Mr. & Mrs, C, Robert
YEUTTER, Mr. & Mrs. Clayton
ZAHN, Mr. & Mrs. J, Hillman

TEGLER, Hon & ¥fs. Ronald L.



RIECEPTION AT TIIIE WIITE IIOUSE APPENDIX "B"
Sunday, January 21, 1973 Attendance confirmed
at 3:00 o'clock by EPS

ﬂﬁc President & N‘r(s/ Nixon
Anfinson, M‘(T'homas

Ball, Mr. Frank
Barr, Mr. & Mrs. Charles
Barr, Ml./.& Mb&./Charles H.
Barr, Mr. Gary Francis
Barr, Mr. Stephen Lawrence
;Bfrton, Mr. wMrs. Hurless
Barton, Mr, Kenneth
Barton, Mr. Leroy
vB3umann, Miss Julie
JPBumann, Mr. & ¥Ts. Rolf
agmann, Mr. Timothy
ng(:‘:)n, Miss Carol Jean
Beeson, Mr, David Allan
Beeson, Mr. Donald Harold
?son, Mr. Harold Eugene
eeson, Mrs. Jane Milhous
VWPBeeson, Mr. & wrs. Joseph Alden
eeson, Mr, Richard Alden
Beeson, Miss Roberta Jane
Beeson, Mr. Ronald Thomas
egson, Mr. & lrs. Sheldon Chantry
%der, Mr., Matthew
Biggs, Mr. & Mrs, Charles James
Wwrightup, Mrs. Barbara Jane Beeson
WPrightup, Mr. James Harold
JFightup, Miss Janelle Jane
Mghtup, Mr. John Edward
Brightup, Miss Marsha Jean
Broughton, Mr., & Mrs, Charles
Wito, Mr. and Mrew’G. Ronald
Cartmill, Miss Jennifer Rae
Cartmill, Mr. Randall Scott
Coop, Mr. & p#fs. Lind W.
Corbitt, Mr. Hoyt
Cossey, Miss Deborah
Cotter, Mr. & Mrs, Thomas W,
J2Ox, Mr. & wfs. Howard E,, Jr.
Cox, Mr., & Mrs, Howard, Sr.
v20x, Miss Mary Ann

vD&ison, Mrs. Esther Milhous
Dorman, Mrs., Gerald W,

Eagleson, Mrs. Dwight D., I
Eisenhower, Mrs. Dwight D,
Eisenhower, Hon. & Mrs. John S.D.
Eisenhower, Miss Mary Jean

Erb, Mr. &Jv(s. Robert

Jay, Mr. &¥irs. Charles Wilson
Fink, Mr. Daniel Laurence

Sk, Miss Karen Laureen )
Fink, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Dward
JEink, Mrs. Mildred Gibbons

Fink, Mr. & Mrs. John William
Jtsher, Miss Cheri

(Nixon-Ryan Reclatives)

v’ Indicates present

Gallagher, Mr. Brendan
Gallagher, Mr, Brian

vCallagher, Mr. & Mr¥ Edward, Jr.

yQallagher, Mr. & Mn/Edward J.
Gallagher, Miss Eileen
allagher, Miss Jeanne
.Zv’allagher, Miss Jennifer
vFallagher, Miss Joa